
From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
"Boyle, Christine" <Christine.Boyle@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
10/6/202111 :12:51 AM 

To: 

Date: 
Subject: RE: Question on EV Charging Stations 

Doug Smith has provided the following detail regarding the City-owned chargers: 

There are stations we own and operate : about 9 DC Fast Chargers and roughly 30 Level 2s. Several more of each will be up and 
running by year's end. 

We own them and pay all operating costs, and get revenue back. Capital costs have been funded using City funds coupled with 
grants from provincial and federal government grants. The revenues partially cover some of the operating costs. 

Thanks, 
Paul 

From: Boyle, Christine <Christine.Boyle@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 202111:02 AM 
To: Mochrie, Pau l <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>; Direct to Mayor and Council - DL 
Cc: Smith, Doug (Sustainabi lity) <doug.smith@vancouver.ca>; Storer, Paul <paul.storer@vancouver.ca>; Laclaire, Lon 
<lon.laclaire@vancouver.ca>; City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL 
Subject: RE: Question on EV Charging Stations 

Thanks. So there are EV chargers that we actual own and operate? With revenue going back to the city? Are there some that 
exist already? 

Thanks ! 

Councillor Christine Boyle (she/her) 
CITY OF VANCOUVER 
phone 604-873-7242 email CLRboyle@vancouver.ca 
address 453 W 12 Ave Vancouver, BC VSY 1 V4 
twitter I facebook I e-newsletter 

The City of Vancouver is on the unceded territories of t he xwma8~ yam {Musqueam), S~wx\u817 _ wul mesh {Squamish), and sali/wataf (Tsleil-Waututh) 
Nations. 

From: Mochrie, Paul <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 8:30 AM 
To: Boyle, Christine <Christine.Boyle@vancouver.ca>; Direct to Mayor and Counci l - DL 
Cc: Smith, Doug (Sustainabi lity) <doug.smith@vancouver.ca>; Storer, Paul <paul.storer@vancouver.ca>; Laclaire, Lon 
<lon.laclaire@vancouver.ca>; City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL 
Subject: RE : Question on EV Charging Stations 

Good morning Christine, 

Our staff team has provided the following comments in response to your question below: 

With regards to the references in CEPP, the City investment is for City-owned and operated charging stations and their 
insta llation. This investment will expand the City's network of public chargers, which includes fast charging hubs and 
level-2 chargers throughout the city. By the end of the year, a DC Fast Charging hub will be located within a 10-minute 
drive of most parts of Vancouver. The City also hosts several BC Hydro public chargers on City land, which haven' t 
required City investment. Private operators wi ll continue to install some chargers on private property to attract 
customers but in order to support faster EV uptake to hit our targets we'll need a network of city owned/ operated 
chargers on public land. 



I hope that helps. 

Paul 

From: Boyle, Christine <Christine.Boyle@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2021 9:11 PM 
To: Smith, Doug (Sustainabi lity) <doug.smith@vancouver.ca>; Storer, Paul <paul.storer@vancouver.ca> 
Cc: Mochrie, Paul <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
Subject: Question on EV Charging Stations 

Hi Doug & Paul, 

I received a question from a resident today - somewhat related to the CEPP - that I didn't have the answer to. Maybe you can 
help! 

When t he CEPP references publ ic EV charging as one of the things t hat the revenue could fund - what is t he act ual public 
(city) contribution to new EV charging stat ions? The stat ions are generally private, right (run by Chargepoint, or Flow, or 
whomever)? Are they leasing the land? Do we subsidize the station being installed? How does that financial and land 
arrangement work, and how much is t he public subsidizing a private for-profit company t hrough it? 

Thank you ! 

Christine 

Councillor Christine Boyle (she/her) 
CITY OF VANCOUVER 
phone 604-873-7242 email CLRboyle@vancouver.ca 
address 453 W 12 Ave Vancouver, BC VSY 1 V4 
twitter I facebook I e-newsletter 

The City of Vancouver is on the unceded territories of the xwma8~yam {Musqueam), S~wx\u817 _wulmesh {Squamish), and sali/wataf (Tsfeil-Waututh) 
Nations. 




